From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 3:45 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Super Rugby Pacific Final, Blues v Chiefs

The Hood - Super Rugby Pacific Final
Blues v Chiefs

SUPER RUGBY
FINAL

Super Rugby Pacific Final
Saturday 22 June, 7.05pm

It's the GRAND FINAL of Super Rugby Pacific!

Join us to watch the Blues this Friday as they take on the Chiefs at the big
dance! The winner will walk away with the coveted title of Super Rugby
Pacific champions.

Gates open at 5.00pm, kick off is at 7.05pm.

We have a limited number of tickets available for The Hood. Tickets are
limited to two per household.



Come to Eden Park reception after 8.30am on Friday 21 June to secure your
tickets. These are limited and available on a first-come, first-served basis. Get
in quickly - these will go FAST!

The traffic management plan can be viewed here. If you have any parking-
related concerns please contact Auckland Transport on (09) 355 3553.

Eden Park wins Venue of the Year and Event of the Year at
TheStadiumBusiness Awards in Manchester!

Did you hear the news?!

Eden Park has been named the winner of two categories at the prestigious
TheStadiumBusiness Awards in Manchester, taking home Event of the Year
and Venue of the Year.

The stadium was up against a record number of entries, triumphing over
formidable competition in both categories.

Other finalists in the Venue of the Year category included major international
stadiums such as Wembley Stadium, Croke Park and Suncorp Stadium,

Thank you to everyone in the Hood for your support! We can all take
immense pride in these awards.

You can read more about the achievement here.
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A Special Discount from Wet & Forget Mt Eden

Our friends at Wet & Forget Mt Eden are excited to offer The Hood an
exclusive 20% off a huge range of products. It is a friends and family
discount so feel free to share.

Whether you're tackling tough outdoor stains, refreshing your home, or taking
on a new cleaning project, Wet & Forget’s expert staff are there to offer great
advice and recommend the right products to make your life easier.

Visit them in-store at Wet & Forget Mt Eden, to take advantage of this
special offer. Offer valid until 07 July 2024.

*20% off RRP on a huge range of products, some exclusions apply. Not
available in conjunction with any other offer.

Feedback from Eid

It was a pleasure to host the local Muslim community at Eden Park on
Tuesday for Eid al-Adha. Thank you to everyone who joined us to celebrate.

We've received great feedback from the community about the measures we

put in place to help our residents. If you have any comments, please feel free
to send us an email to let us know!

Whatua Te Ao - Ngati Whatua Orakei + Majic Paora with Special Guests

Matariki is just a week away and we're looking forward to celebrating the
Maori New Year with friends and whanau.

If you're looking for a great evening of waiata and kapa haka to mark the
occasion, check out Whatua Te Ao at Q Theatre, a show from our friends at
Ngati Whatua Orakei.

Details on the Q Theatre website.

What's On at Eden Park

There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for
you to join us.

Coming up we have:



e All Blacks v England - Saturday 13 July

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Northland, Auckland v
Wellington - Friday 9 August

All Blacks v Argentina - Saturday 17 August

NPC Auckland v Canterbury - Saturday 24 August

Art in the Park - Thursday 19 - Sunday 22 September

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Hawke's Bay, Auckland v
Southland - Sunday 22 September

NPC Auckland v Bay of Plenty - Sunday 6 October

e Coldplay - Wednesday 13, Friday 15 and Saturday 16 November

Grab your tickets from the links above.
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You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive
communications and offers from Eden Park. We endeavour not to send irrelevant content,
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here.




